



Foreign, Commonwealth
& Development Office

Hamish Falconer MP

Minister for the Middle East, North Africa,
Afghanistan, and Pakistan
King Charles Street
London
SW1A 2AH

Rt Hon. Liam Byrne MP
Chair, Business and Trade Committee
House of Commons
London
SW1A 0AA

3 July 2025

Dear Liam,

Thank you for your letter to Minister Doughty on 4 June requesting that Ministers from DBT, FCDO, and MOD appear for a further oral evidence session with the Business and Trade Committee on Israel exports.

I am able to confirm that I will represent the FCDO.

My officials are working with colleagues in DBT and MOD, and with your clerks, to secure a suitable date for the session to take place.

Yours sincerely,

Yours ever,

HAMISH FALCONER MP
Minister for the Middle East, North Africa, Afghanistan, and Pakistan